Marchan, Aline

Subject: FW: ECAA Form 12120-013 finding 6 / CAR 50-13916

Aline Marchan B.B.A,, C.I.M.
Manager, Enterprise Quality
StandardAero

707 Flight Road

Winnipeg, MB R3H 1C6

Canada

Office: +1.204.318.7960

Mobile: +1.204.293.8471
aline.marchan@standardaero.com
www.standardaero.com

——

StandardAero

“The trusted service partner”

Disclaimer:

This email, including attachments, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender and then delete it from
your system. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any viruses or other defects, it cannot be guaranteed to be secure and error free as it can be intercepted, amended, lost or
destroyed. StandardAero and The Carlyle Group accept no responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from its receipt or use.

From: mario reyad <mario.reyad@Civilaviation.gov.eg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 2:03 AM

To: Ayman Chebib <ayman.chebib@malfatech.com>; Mackie, Craig <Craig.Mackie@StandardAero.com>
Cc: Ahmed Ead <Ahmed.Ead@Civilaviation.gov.eg>; Waleed Anter <waleed.anter@pas.com.eg>
Subject: RE: ECAA Form 12120-013 finding 6 / CAR 50-13916

Dear Craig,
Hope you are doing well

Based on verbal approval from ECAA Airworthiness administrator please be informed that ECAA agrees to Extend its
approval No.: ECAA/AW/AE/F0177 for Standard Aero Limited until 31 Jul. 2025 with same limits.

Best Regards



